From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted A

6/2/2010 8:49:12 AM

Isaacson, Stephanie (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SLI4);
‘Redacted [);
PGE Samahan ExecutiveBoard
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PGEFEAEXECUTIVEBOA
PGE Samahan Sac-Board
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PGEFEASAC-BOARD)

Howard, Robert T (GT&D)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RTHC); Bell, Des
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D4BA); Bottortf, Thomas
E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);[Redacted |
|Redacted [ Brown,
Jess A (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JaB6); |Redacted

Redacted

Subject: RE: Samahan Community Grants Recipients

Greetings,

Hope you are
doing well...

Samahan...l
agree wholeheartedly with your worthy 2010 Community Grant

choices.

See you at
the next Samahan event. ..

Take care

Jesse Ante

From: Redacted |

Sent:

Tuesday, May 25,
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2010 10:15 AM

To: PGE

Samahan ExecutiveBoard; PGE Samahan Sac-Board

Cc: Howard,

Robert T (GT&D); Bell, Des; Bottorff, Thomas E; [Redacted ,

Redacted Isaacson, Stephanie; Brown, Jess A;
‘jal@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: Samahan Community Grants Recipients

Dear Boards Members, Sponsors and Advisors,

Samahan received seven nominations for the 2010 Community

Grant. The San Francisco and Sacramento chapters met and discussed the

strengths of each nominee. All nominees were worthy of a grant.

However, due to our limited resources we divided our $10,000 community fund
between four non-profits and Samahan’s scholarship fund. After careful
discussion, Samahan board members selected the following non-profits to apply
for grants. Each non-profit will receive $2,000 from the Samahan Community

Grants Fund this year.

1. Manila Heritage
Foundation
888 Howard St.

San Francisco
Provides housing
assistance and preserves the history of Pilipinos.

2.  West Bay Pilipino Multi
Service, Inc.

175 7" St.

San
Francisco

Provides social, health, education and economic services to
children, youth and their families.

3. Filipino American
Development Foundation

1010 Mission St., Ste. B

San
Francisco

Provides afterschool program for 100 students, K-8"
grade, health and social services.

Capture the Dream, Inc
484 Lake Park
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Ave., #15
Oakland

Serves low income individuals and assist them reach their educational and
career-oriented ambitions.

The next step is to have the nominees apply online by
Tuesday, June 1. Please feel free to contact me should you have any
questions.

Redacted

PG&E

CARE Program

77 Beale st., B5K
San Francisco, CA
94105

Redacted

® reduce,
reuse, recycle
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